MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
JULY 25, 2012
6:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members DuPontgkio and Murphy.

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Sickels, Municipale@it Borghi, Chief Financial Officer Lapp,
Attorney O’Hern, Engineer Ballard and Planning Keam

ABSENT: Council Members Lewis, Zipprich and Lee.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231
(Open Public Meetings Act), notice of this meetirag been provided by notifying the Asbury Park
Press, the Two River Times and the Star Ledgebbgrplacing a notice on the bulletin board and djlin
same with the Borough Clerk on January 12, 2012.

WORKSHOP

No workshop items.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - July 11, 2012

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve thieutes, seconded by Councilman DuPont.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: DuPont, Horgan, Murphy

NAYS: None

There being three ayes and no nays, the minutesl@gared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Murphy had no report.

Councilwoman Horgan reported that the Environme@tahmission had met the previous evening and
agreed to sign on to a Frack Waste Ban letteradaiwvernor asking him to sign legislation to prahib
the treatment, discharge, disposal or storage sfamaater, waste water solid, sludge, drill cutiog
other by products to natural gas exploration odpotion using hydraulic fracturing. She said treste
from fracking posed a significant threat to pulblealth, the environment and an immediate threhlieie
Jersey’s waterways.

Councilman DuPont said the Finance Committee had baeeting regularly to find ways to improve the
Borough'’s finances. He said the Borough’s bonuhgaivas still excellent and he said he was hopasg,

a result of some of the cost cutting measures;atiggs may improve. He noted the Borough debt had
decreased by more than 30 percent.

He also reported that the Mayor’s Wellness Committied met the previous night and said they would be
holding a health fair in the immediate future fesidents and employees. He said the Borough's
insurance company had indicated they would proaisgstance for an employee health fair. He said
another objective, besides getting employees hgaltas to reduce insurance expenses. He saichduby
been informed that, once they meet the criteria lo¢alth fair for Borough employees, the Borough wi
receive a reduction and/or credits from the insceasompany. He commended the committee members
and singled out Riverview Medical Center repredama im Hogan for showing the committee a way to
reduce insurance expenses and to keep employeessatieints healthy. He also thanked Pastor Porter
from Pilgrim Baptist Church, the Linda from the YMCJenny Rossano, Chairman Rick Ivone and all
the members of the committee noting it was a Idtinfand filled with positive energy. He said the
mission statement said it all—Today, Tomorrow, Tthge He also thanked Mayor Menna for the
opportunity to get the residents and employeedineal

Mayor Menna said he was doing a great job.
COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
There were no Communications or Petitions

PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA AND ORD INANCES ON THE
AGENDA ON FIRST READING

Mayor Menna opened the public comment portion efrtieeting and asked if anyone would like to
speak. He noted that comments would be on resakitnly since all of the ordinances would be hgwin
public hearings.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 2 of 19

No one appearing, Councilman DuPont offered a mdticclose the public comment portion, seconded
by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being three ayes and no nays, the motiordeelared approved.

Mayor Menna noted that James Markey, Vice Preside@ommunity Affairs for JCP&L was in the
audience. He asked Mr. Markey to come forwarddgress the Council.

Mr. Markey said his job was to help solve problemthe Community whenever issues arose outside of
the normal scope. He said he was always avaitalilee Mayor and Council to help. He noted thatvNe
Jersey had been hit with three State of Emergehegtions last year and said they had been working
very hard to become better communicators to thestammers. He said they would be releasing
information to the Mayor and Administrator for diktition to others as they moved forward. He @fter
to answer any questions from the Council.

Mayor Menna thanked him for the response he haehgite Borough over the past year. He said Mr.
Markey’s personal intervention had been very gaoReéd Bank and RiverCenter and they appreciated
the help.

Councilman DuPont asked if JCP&L had any grant mdaesolar panels for the Community. Mr.
Markey said those programs were currently beinghuough the State Board of Public Utilities
Commission and any grants available would be thidbgm. Councilman DuPont asked if JCP&L
provided any assistance to the 53 towns in Monm@atinty. Mr. Markey said they did not.

Councilman DuPont also noted that the Boroughigytxpenses added up to approximately ten percent
of the budget. He asked if JCP&L would be intezdsh upgrading to more efficient street lightshe
Borough. Mr. Markey said he would look into thetteaa He said they were currently initiating aopil
program for LED lights. He said they had not wadrteget into them at first because of the higher
expense but he said the costs were coming dowmegontere looking into it. Councilman DuPont asked
for more information and said Red Bank would likébe in queue for the program. He noted that Red
Bank had a great Public Works Department that casdist in putting the lights up. Mr. Markey shil
would check into it.

Mayor Menna thanked him for attending.
ORDINANCES - First Reading

None.

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing and Final Adoption

Mayor Menna noted that the three ordinances oagleada, while individual ordinances, should be
considered together. Mayor Menna read the follgvdrdinances:

2012-15 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BOROUGH OF RED B¥K'S ZONING MAP
TO RE-CLASSIFY THE RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LOCATEDNCRECTOR
PLACE FROM THE WD WATERFRONT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTA THE R-
B2 RESIDENTIAL ZONE DISTRICT.

2012-16 AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF RED BANK, CDITY OF
MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING THE
CHAPTER XXV, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS ECTION 25-
10.7, “REGULATIONS CONTROLLING R-B2 RESIDENTIAL ZOHN DISTRICT.”

2012-17 AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF RED BANK, CDITY OF
MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING THE
CHAPTER XXV, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS ECTION 25-
10.16, “USE REGULATIONS CONTROLLING THE WATERFRONT
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT”, SECTION A. “PERMITTED USESAND SECTION E.
“‘AREA, YARD AND STRUCTURE REQUIREMENTS”, SUB-PARBRAPH 6.
‘MAXIMUM STRUCTURE HEIGHT.”

Mayor Menna noted that the ordinances had beenreefto the Planning Board for affirmative approval
and asked that the record reflect that the PlanBoayd did respond affirmatively in a letter addexbto
the Council dated July 17, 2012 stated that adldlordinances were found to be in conformance théh
Master Plan and said the Board had recommendetiyeoadoption. He said the Council had also
reviewed the package provided by Borough Plannemdd Kramer who, he noted, was in attendance.
He asked Mr. Kramer to review the three ordinafedere the Council and offer his interpretation.

Mr. Kramer offered some history explaining that thatter went back to an ordinance from 2009 which
addressed the recommendations for the use of theside of Rector Place which was currently in the

WD zone and was the subject of the zone plan amentom the agenda. He said at that time the
Planning Board completed a reexamination and recamded that there be a change to the segment of the
WD zone which presently runs from Riverview HoslitaOakland Street along the waterfront. He said,
at that time, the Board looked at the specific sagnof the WD zone from the intersection of Rector



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 3 of 19

Place/Route 35 to Rector Place/West Front Straktesommended that a zone change be enacted to
limit the uses that could happen on that stretdih@MWD zone. He said the WD zone was a mixed use
zone that permitted a great variety of uses, begfdential and non-residential. He said, at tinae tthe
Planning Board looked at the overall goals of thestdr Plan which emphasized the conservation of
residential neighborhoods. He said there weretiisstructures on that block and the Board
recommended that that section of the WD zone ligatesl to single family use. At that time, he
continued, the Governing Body responded by ena@imtinance 2009-35 which enacted those
residential limitations.

Mr. Kramer said, subsequent to that enactmente thed been issues related to interpretation and
guestions because, at the time of the enactmeheairdinance, there was no zoning map drawn to
accompany the ordinance and it was simply descidlsatie west side of Rector Place from Route 35 to
West Front Street would be limited to residentise.uHe said that led to questions of interpretatio
2011 as to how that restriction should be appliediahether it was meant to apply to all of the prtips
including one that fronted on Rector Place but prily fronted on Route 35 which had never been used
for any residential purposes. Mr. Kramer saidaswheir opinion that it was never the intent twude
that one particular corner lot which primarily fted on Route 35 and had incidental frontage ondRect
Place to be subject to the residential use resinict

Subsequent to that, he continued, there were fuithees that arose with respect to the interpoetatf

the WD district height limitations and how they weo be interpreted and applied within the zone. H
said in the WD zone, the Borough had a unique stahithat pegged the building height to the mean sea
level and it varied within the district based ugmecific conditions and the height limitation raddeom

50 feet above mean sea level to 75 feet above seztevel and 140 feet above mean sea level. iHe sa
the Board of Adjustment had tried to interpret tih¢inance and apply it to specific conditions and
recommended that there be clarification so thattwias currently before the Governing Body was
clarification as to the boundary limitations of A& district particularly as it related to the wegte of
Rector Place from Route 35 down to West Front Striteloes that, he continued, by placing thatieac

of Rector Place with properties that have frontagd&ector Place and have no frontage on Route &5 in
residential zone designation known as RB2 whiclmtersingle family and two family houses which was
consistent with the Master Plan goal of conservesidential areas and neighborhoods. He noted that
that was what primarily existed now along thattstref the road. Secondly, he continued, it speatif

the standard for structure height and how it shbeldneasured in the WD zone and specified that it
should be measured as 75 feet above sea levedaibi¢hat created a standard that was clearerasiere
to interpret and apply. He noted that there wgeat variation of height among buildings in theeo
presently and, in his opinion, the 75 foot limibatiwould allow for buildings up to seven storiesath
would be consistent with the predominant tall bniig within the area. He said he recognized thexet
were some buildings that were higher that the set@mes but said there were also buildings thaewe
significantly less than seven stories. He saifeébwas chosen because the Master Plan recommanded
height that was compatible with existing buildingshe zone and adjacent areas. He added thasit w
his opinion that 75 feet was appropriate and tret thie height limitation that the ordinance on the
agenda would set for the WD zone district.

Mayor Menna asked Mr. Kramer if he felt that theammmendations he had made, as well as the
ordinances before the Council, were consistent thighintent and purpose of the Master Plan. Hesai
did and added that he thought they could look hacikhen the Planning Board was first looking at how
the area along Rector Place should be treated@ed that they had recommended for residential
treatment of that section of the riverfront whichsamore consistent with the goals of the Mastan.Pla
He said they had done that in 2009 and when thegwed the ordinance, they had reiterated that. He
again said he believed it was consistent with treggof the Master Plan and that it was designed to
effectuate its recommendations.

Mayor Menna asked the record to reflect that Cdwochan Lewis arrived at 6:55 pm after being stuck
in traffic.

Attorney O’Hern asked Mr. Kramer about problemshia existing ordinance regarding multiple potential
allowable heights up to a maximum of 140 feet D zone. Mr. Kramer confirmed that was the case
and noted there were three allowable heights déé&f) 75 feet and 140 feet which were pegged t@icer
other conditions that would have to be in placertter to get to those heights which was the idsae t

was raised by the Board of Adjustment. Attornef€n asked Mr. Kramer to confirm that 75 feet
would be seven to eight stories. Mr. Kramer sadhought that it would fit seven stories and that

would certainly fit the five to six story buildingkat were fairly commonplace is the zone now.o#igy
O’Hern asked approximately how many stories woitlghfthe 140 foot height. Mr. Kramer estimated it
to be about twelve stories.

Councilman DuPont said, if he understood corretllgy were not only clarifying the issue but welsoa
reducing the allowable height in the zone.

Mayor Menna said that was correct and that theyeweducing the overall height allowed in the zone
because of the ambiguity reflected in the curredinance. He noted they were also clarifying ithet
request of the Zoning Board.

Councilman DuPont asked if they were also redutiiegsize of the building.

Mayor Menna said presumably they would be if theyeweducing the height.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 4 of 19

Mayor Menna opened the public hearing for all ttoeinances and asked if anyone would like to speak
Ron Gasiorowski—54 Broad Street—said he was ingigdaimiliar with this project.

Councilman DuPont asked Mr. Gasiorowski who he regsesenting.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he represented Stephen Mitchel

Councilman DuPont said he also represented anetttity and asked what entity that was.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he wanted to clarify his ste¢&t and noted that when he has appeared befae “th
Board” the question arose as to who he was repiiageand a second question arose as to who was
funding the project. He said the objector was IsepMitchell who was a resident of Red Bank. Hd sa
they had stated on the record that it was beindddrby another entity who was paying Mr. Mitchell's
legal fees. He said he was never identified asgo@n objector, one reason being that he was not a
resident.

Councilman DuPont asked who the entity was thatfuading the objection.
Mr. Gasiorowski said he believed it was called @mFalls Lodging.
Councilman DuPont asked if that was another hatéié immediate area.
Mr. Gasiorowski said that it was.

Councilman DuPont asked which hotel it was.

Mr. Gasiorowski said it was a hotel located in ®mfalls and said he did not know the exact nanie of
but said he would be happy to provide it.

Councilman DuPont said he was trying to clarify o Gasiorowski represented because he did not sit
on the Planning board and had not had a chandéetaleor listen to tapes from the meetings. Heeddd
that the only accounts he had had were from nevespaple said he was trying to clarify the namehef t
hotel that was funding the objection. He said las wnly aware of two hotels in Tinton Falls.

Mr. Gasiorowski again said he did not know the naifine hotel but would be happy to provide it.

Councilman DuPont again said he wanted to clartip Wr. Gasiorowski was representing and who was
funding the litigation. He added that it had takeme time for him to provide the information ared h
thought it was important to hear it from Mr. Gasmski rather than from the press.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he would help as much as h#dcand stated that the objector was Stephen
Mitchell and said he had identified the corporattity.

Mayor Menna summarized that he understood the whje@s Stephen Mitchell and the interested party
was the hotel entity that Mr. Gasiorowski was bepag by.

Mr. Gasiorowski noted that when they had gone leefloe Zoning Board, Board Attorney Kennedy had
raised the point that the name of the entity thas funding the objection should be disclosed souitd
be determined if there was a conflict. He saithée agreed and provided the information.

Mr. Gasiorowski continued with his statement arid #ze matter before the Council was unique in that
when the matter was voted upon whether affirmagieelnegatively, the Council will be able to
determine exactly what would occur as a resulhefviote. He said the Mayor had stated that thétres
would be a reduction in the permitted height inzbae but said he believed, in reality, that wasirect
and that the effect of the ordinance would be todase the permitted height of the building located
this property.

He said when they had appeared before the PlaBaagl, there was some confusion in regard to the
ordinance in that the official Planning Board revietter by the town’s Engineer was incorrect. ddal
the letter stated that if the property in questiare located between Riverside Drive and the riveme
would be a height limitation of 50 feet above meaa level midway between the properties and,
inadvertently, the other three roadways being Rdel@ce, West Front Street and one other were ednitt
He said that was corrected and, the way the ordapresently read, with respect to this propertictwvh
was a road that ran parallel to the river and vpasifically spelled out, one would measure the lhieig
midway between the property line at the river dregroperty line at Rector Place and, at that mirdpo
the maximum permitted height would be 50 feet.

He said he believed the history of the matter fedld what Mr. Kramer spelled out but thought he had
omitted a couple of things that were important. ddil the developer of the property known as RetkBa
Capital initially had gone before the Zoning Boafdddjustment for an interpretation and the questio
was whether or not the residential restriction mpprties facing on Rector Place included all ofth
properties which had frontage on Rector Place ty thiose existing residential structures. He $eid
believed the resolution passed by the Zoning Bo&watljustment had said they believed the interthef
Governing Body was to only include those propentibich presently contained existing residential
structures and not the location of the propertykmas Lot 1, Block 1, which he said currently comta
an abandoned gas station. Historically, he coatinthe lot and block, as it presently stands, ovee
made up of two lots and there was at one time @nodithe lots that faced Rector Place, a residentia
structure which had been demolished before therdstmerged into the overall lot now known as Lot 1,
Block 1. He said the applicant had sought a b#ted application and the Zoning Board of Adjustment
made a determination that the residential restrictiid not apply to the lot. He said that had been



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 5 of 19

challenged in a Prerogative Writ filed by himselieh was still pending. He said he believed attitine

the matter had gone before the Governing Body hadbverning Body then passed an ordinance which
basically affirmed what the Zoning Board of Adjustmh had found and said it was not the intent to
include the lot he was discussing with the residéngstriction and that a commercial use could be
constructed on the lot. He said the ordinancealssbeing challenged in a Prerogative Writ stié

said those two ordinances were basically placelotsh pending what happened at this Council meeting.

Attorney O’Hern noted that Mr. Gasiorowski had shiel ordinances would be placed on hold and asked
if he had meant the law suits would be placed dd.hbir. Gasiorowski confirmed that he had
misspoken and that it was not the ordinances tbatdwbe placed on hold but the lawsuits.

At that point in time, Mr. Gasiorowski continuetigtapplicant came before the Planning Board to seek
their approval and he said he had raised issudsregfard to what the permitted height would be. He
said, ultimately, the town’s Engineer, being coestibus, had re-read the ordinance and stated that
would in fact apply to the property as far as howlétermine what the maximum permitted height would
be. He said he had filed a request for an inttaiom before the Zoning Board of Adjustment arftra
about four or five hearings, the Planning Board $eid that the Zoning Board was the Board that had
jurisdiction to decide the question. At that tirhe,said, the Planning Board application was bHgica
placed on hold which it was referred to the Zordugrd of Adjustment. He said there were then
approximately four hearings before the Zoning Basrddjustment and he had been the mover in the
matter and he had presented testimony from hismplaGordon Gemma and possible another individual
who had prepared a sketch that showed how theardénwould impact the subject property.

He said he also disagreed with Mr. Kramer whendtkdaid that the Zoning Board of Adjustment had
asked for clarification. He said they had madecision that the subject property, pursuant to the
ordinance which was in existence at the time, wbeldjoverned by that ordinance and the applicant
would have to come to the Zoning Board of Adjusttrfensite plan approval. He said he thought that
they needed a variance for height, it would be ab4 use variance and when they did that, botlsitbe
plan and the use variance would have to be befi@&bning Board of Adjustment. He said he would
then fast forward to the present and noted thaGibverning Body now had before it three ordinances
which, if passed, would allow the proposed consimawf the hotel as it was placed before the Riann
Board. In reality, he continued, they were ndtitej about that particular piece of property having
permitted height of 140 feet but of 50 feet. Heel siathe ordinances were passed, that heighticéstn
would rise from 50 feet to 75 feet. He said he amlight with him several of the exhibits from the
Planning & Zoning Office which had been marked befooth the Planning Board and Zoning Board of
Adjustment. He said he thought they would be heliaf the Council.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he had been doing this farrayltime and recognized the fact that the members o
the Governing Body had both the ability and theoesibility of passing ordinances which were applie
by both the Zoning Board and the Planning Board.nbtted that the Council had the ability to deteemi
that they thought the height of the building shdutd75 feet and noted he hoped to convince them
otherwise. He said he thought they should seabdfiem the impact or effect of what could and woul
happen on the property if they passed the ordirgance

Attorney O’Hern said he appreciated Mr. Gasiorovgstomments and said he wanted to make a couple
of points of clarification before he proceeded. ndted that Mr. Gasiorowski had indicated that the
matter had ended up in front of the Governing Boegause of the interpretation issue and, as Mr.
Gasiorowski has noted there were four hearingsreefee Planning Board or Zoning Board just tryiag t
figure out what that height ordinance meant. He, &ven though they had interpreted it the way Mr.
Gasiorowski had said they interpreted it, there beeh a tremendous struggle, it had been very simgfu
and he thought there had been a lot of internaggte about how to interpret it. In the aftermethhat,

he continued, they sent a letter to the GoverniodyBasking them to clarify the ordinance. He $ad
wanted it noted for the record that the Governingly8had received a formal letter from the Zoning
Board asking the Governing Body to take a lookatrhatter.

Mr. Gasiorowski thanked Attorney O’Hern for the aoent and said he had not seen the letter.

Mayor Menna said it had been forwarded by Zoningr@dAttorney Kennedy in conjunction with the
Board passing the resolution and stating that themd it confusing and asked the Governing Body to
clarify it.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he thought the Board was withkeir rights to do that and said he was not ifagilt
Mr. Kennedy for doing anything improperly. He agabted he had not seen the letter. He said he was
attending this meeting to explain to the Counciywle thought the passing of this ordinance would be
mistake.

Councilman DuPont said he wanted to express coratsuat the pictures that Mr. Gasiorowski had said
he was planning on showing and said he didn't seethey would be relevant noting that there was no
application before the Council. He added thatdivesis no current application filed. He said whetev
Mr. Gasiorowski planned on showing would not bevaht to their consideration. He said the Cousicil’
consideration should be based on his argumentsmaiMt. Kramer’'s expert opinion. He welcomed Mr.
Gasiorowski to differ on point of view but said,respect to pictures, he again said he felt theyldvoot
be relevant.

Mayor Menna suggested Mr. Gasiorowski could presastimony from his planner rather than going
through all of the exhibits that had been presehtddre the Planning and Zoning boards.



Minutes

July 25, 2012

Page 6 of 19
Mr. Gasiorowski said there were a total of five ibis.

Councilman DuPont again challenged the relevantiesoéxhibits and noted that Borough Planner
Kramer had not referred to any pictures or buildibgt had referred to the Master Plan and a atatiéin

of the definition of the height. He said Mr. Gasiski was differing with respect to the heightrdpn

and compliance with the Master Plan and said hevkhat he had a brought a competent expert witness
with a great reputation and suggested he let #raop make the presentation.

Attorney O’Hern said the focus of the ordinances wmaffect the entire WD district and was not
focusing on just one property. He added that thelpms with the property that had risen with the
interpretations had led to where the Council wag hot said Council DuPont was making that point tha
the ordinances were not focusing on that propartyere to be applied to the entire zone.

Mr. Gasiorowski disagreed stating that he beligdedordinance was focused on one property.
Attorney O’Hern noted that that was Mr. Gasiorovishipinion.

Mr. Gasiorowski said the plan submitted by Red B@akital was still a pending application.
Mayor Menna asked Mr. Gasiorowski to clarify whytheught it was a pending application.
Mr. Gasiorowski said that Red Bank Capital hadwithhdrawn the application.

Mayor Menna said the Planning Board had adminiseigtdismissed the application over a month and a
half ago and said there was no pending application.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he had not seen that.

Mayor Menna said if he reviewed the file, he woiitdi a resolution adopted by the Planning Board tha
administratively dismissed it.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he would assume for the saggaraent that the Council would not let him refer to
the exhibits he had brought but he wanted to ifletiiem for the record. He said the Council did no
have to admit or consider them but in wanted tharthe record in case he appealed.

Councilman DuPont again noted that he did not tktiely were relevant.

Mayor Menna said he also did not think they wetevant but said he would turn the matter over to
Attorney O’Hern.

Councilman DuPont said he strongly objected tactivesideration of the pictures.

Attorney O’Hern said he agreed with the Mayor aaid $he Governing Body would like to hear rebuttal
testimony to what Mr. Kramer had testified to bessmthat was what the Governing Body was relying
upon. He said Mr. Gasiorowski was focusing on jpieee of property but that was not what was before
the Governing Body. He said he would rather thep'td spend time looking at pictures of a particula
property and suggested they should focus on conmfienrh his planner.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he did not want to introduleenh, he wanted to mark them for identification ase
he took an appeal to the Superior Court they wbelientified.

Councilman DuPont said they would not need to bekethor exhibited. He noted that the matter was
with the Superior Court now and the items were phthe Planning Board application.

Mayor Menna said they would stipulate that the kithifrom the Planning Board were what he was
making reference to.

Councilman DuPont said he didn’t think they shaatigulate to anything and said the pictures he was
presenting had no relevancy whatsoever to the nthttg were considering at this meeting. He
expressed concern that if they stipulated to thnébits, Mr. Gasiorowski would try to use it to his
advantage with the press and to the advantages alibint which was identified as a Tinton Fallsihass
competitor of the original applicant. He clarifidtht Mr. Gasiorowski was identifying his clientlds.
Mitchell but said all of the funding was going thgh a hotel that was a business objector. He baré t
were guality experts in attendance and he would tovhear from them.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if he would cross examine Kftamer.

Mayor Menna said that he could.

Attorney O’Hern said that would be more helpfutite Governing Body.
Mr. Gasiorowski again said he wanted to mark thahats for identification.

Attorney O’Hern said the cross examination of Mraier should be limited to his testimony and noted
that his report had not focused on that speciicg@iof property.

Councilman DuPont said Mr. Kramer had not testifiedr looked at any of the pictures.
Mr. Gaiorowski asked if he could use the photogsaphcross examine Mr. Kramer.

Both Councilman DuPont and Mayor Menna noted thatkvliamer had not testified to any of the
pictures.

Mr. Gasiorowski said the Council was denying hitvaaic right.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 7 of 19

Councilman DuPont disagreed that it was a basht bigt said that it was evidence that had not been
presented nor testified to by Mr. Kramer. He sstgg Mr. Gasiorowski ask Mr. Kramer if he had used
any of the photographs for his report.

Attorney O’Hern said the problem was that Mr.Gasigski was treating the matter as if it was an
application before one of the Boards for a spegiféce of property. He said these were globalrapni
changes that were being made to the Waterfront IDprent District as a result of problems with the
interpretations of some of the ordinances in cotimeavith that property. He said he didn’t want to
waste the Governing Body’s time by spending a fdinoe on what was really tantamount to a Planning
Board/Zoning Board type of application. He said thcus needed to be on the planning issues and the
considerations and recommendations made by Mr. &ram

Mr. Gasiorowski noted that this was a public hegrin

Mayor Menna noted that substantial due procesdeiag afforded to Mr. Gasiorowski to cross examine
Mr. Kramer and to present whatever testimony hetedn

Mr. Gasiorowski told Mr. Kramer that he had reas fgiport of June 21, 2012 and had listened to his
testimony. He asked Mr. Kramer to confirm thahlad been present when Mr. Gasiorowski had spoken
earlier in the meeting.

Mr. Kramer said that he was.

Mr. Gasiorowski said when he had spoken he hadleogmted some of Mr. Kramer’'s comments with
regard to the chronology and asked if he agreefisagreed his supplementation of the record.

Attorney O’Hern said he objected to the questioth asked Mr. Kramer if he understood the question
noting that a lot of things had been said.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he was referring to the chiogg that Mr. Kramer had put forth and his own
supplementation of that chronology.

Mr. Kramer asked which particular item he had sepm@nted in regard to the chronology.

Mr. Gasiorowski said, for example, after the ZonBward of Adjustment had made its initial
determination that Lot 1, Block 1 was not restiuicte the residential use, he said he had filed a
prerogative writ challenging that and asked Mr.rKea to confirm that.

Attorney O’Hern said that he was aware the Mr. Gasiiski had filed a prerogative writ but didn't see
what relevance it had. He said, in an effort toventhings along, he asked him to focus on Mr. Kndgne
report. He said Mr. Kramer would not be privy e fprocedural history of the events before the 8oar
and before the courts.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if, prior to hisport of June 21, 2012, he had had occasion tewevi
the review letters prepared by his colleague ardgnted to both the Planning Board as well as the
Zoning Board of Adjustment as applicable to the Wibe on Rector Place and, more specifically, Lot 1,
Block 1.

Mr. Kramer said he had not reviewed those letters.

He asked Mr. Kramer if, prior to preparing his repbad he reviewed the ordinance in question.
Mr. Kramer asked if he meant prior to the Juneetet.

Mr. Gasiorowski confirmed that that was what he aslang.

Mr. Kramer said he had reviewed the ordinancelaatin place in regard to the WD zone.

Mr. Gasiorowski said that particular ordinance hefdrred to the implementation of a height restrict
for properties located between roadways runningllghito the Navesink River and asked Mr. Kramer if
that was correct.

Mr. Kramer confirmed that it had a section thatesetandard that was in relation to the roads lehtal
the river.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he recalled tfzanes of the roadways.

Mr. Kramer said they appeared in ordinance 201Belcause there was a strikethrough showing that
particular section as being deleted.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he believed the roadways viiverside Place, West Front Street, Rector Plade an
perhaps one other roadway.

Mr. Kramer said it was Shrewsbury Avenue, Rectac®] Riverside Avenue and Front Street.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he had had stmato read the resolution passed by the Zoning
Board of Adjustment with regard to the applicatibat was before it filed by Red Bank Capital.

Mr. Kramer said he did not.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he had not réaalresolution was his reliance solely on thestett
from Mr. Kennedy calling for clarification.

Mr, Kramer said he had not read the letter and dtliggt he had had discussions with Mr. Kennedyrprio
to preparing his report.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 8 of 19

Mr. Gasiorowski summarized the Mr. Kramer had meatd the resolution passed by the Zoning Board and
he had not read letter sent by Mr. Kennedy caliong clarification but had said he had had some
discussions with Mr. Kennedy.

Attorney O’Hern noted that the letter was sent by Kennedy to the Governing Body and the Governing
Body, relying on their professionals, asked Mr.deat for an opinion. He noted that he did not hiee
letter in front of him but thought it basically dahe ordinance, as currently drafted, was extrgmel
difficult to interpret and they were asking the @ming Body to clarify it.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he understood that the Couradd asked the Borough Planner for a report inrcega
to it and he was asking whether or not Mr. Kranret gead the letter and he said he had not.

Mayor Menna clarified that Mr. Kramer had said lael thad discussions with Mr. Kennedy.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he had prepatredrevised ordinances that were known as 2012-
15, 2012-16 and 2012-17.

Mr. Kramer said he had not prepared them but saiddad consulted with the Board Engineer in their
preparation.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if Mr. Kramer knew who haduadly prepared the ordinances.
Mr. Kramer said he did not know who had actualhafiy drafted the ordinances.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he would agreesegard to the section of Rector Place that is
crossed by Riverside Place and going in a soutldégtion, that all of the structures on the wade of
the street were residential in nature except fdrll. @lock 1.

Mr. Kramer asked for clarification that he was rafeg to Rector Place from Highway 35 to Front Stre
and agreed that the properties were residential.

He asked Mr. Kramer what he thought the maximurghiteaf the residential structures was.

Mr. Kramer said he thought they were two to two arfahlf stories which would place their height at
about 35 feet. He also noted that that particalaa was the subject of an ordinance at this npthat
would rezone it to a residential designation thatilt not be subject to WD standards that were mego
as part of the height amendment that was befor&dwerning Body.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if it was safe to say thagreif one of the properties was to be demolishetl a
reconstructed, that they would not exceed a heifjivto and a half stories and/or 35 feet.

Mr. Kramer said he would have to check the spexificthe ordinance in order to answer.

With regard to the property he was concerned whickvwas Lot 1, Block 1, Mr. Gasiorowski
continued, he asked if Mr. Kramer had made a deétextion regarding what the maximum permitted
elevation would be.

Mr. Kramer said he had not.

Mr. Gasiorowski said Mr. Kramer could not reallyirmg on whether or not the property, if built out,
would be compatible in height with the residensialictures located on the same side of the street.

He said the standard that the Master Plan recomeakind the WD district was compatibility with the
adjacent areas of downtown and the mixed use nergbbds. He said to determine what compatibility
meant, he looked at those areas of the WD dishitthad development and also adjacent areas of
downtown and he said there was a variation of lieighin that area. He said, in the letter he $erthe
Borough on June 21, he had opined that there wasation but that the number of buildings that ever
more than five or six stories appeared to be few.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if Mr. Kramer would agreetthat 1, Block 1 was not located in the downtown
area of Red Bank.

Mr. Kramer said Lot 1, Block 1 was in the WD distrand the recommendation of the Master Plan was
that consideration be given to compatibility tosadjnt areas of downtown and mixed use neighborhoods
He cited various buildings in adjacent areas therewthree, five and seven stories high.

Mayor Menna asked Mr. Gasiorowski to define andifglavhat he meant by “downtown” adding that he
wasn't sure if he meant the Monmouth Street corrittee core business district, the Shrewsbury Agenu
business district or the train station districtjethwere all downtowns.

Mr. Gasiorowski said Mr. Kramer was reading frora Master Plan and was opining that the subject
property was in a downtown area and he was asking<Mmer if he believed that Lot 1, Block 1 could
be categorized as being in a downtown area.

Mr. Kramer said he had stated that it was in the #iffirict and said Mr. Gasiorowski was correct in
saying that he was looking at the Master Plan hatthe standard that the Master Plan recommenmds fo
the WD district was for compatibility with adjaceareas of downtown and mixed use.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer what was locatachediately north of the subject property.
Mr. Kramer asked which subject property he wasrriefg to.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he was referring to Lot 1, &{d.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 9 of 19

Attorney O’Hern said he wanted to clarify for treeord that, while Mr. Gasiorowski kept referringato
specific lot as the “subject property,” the ordioas being discussed did not focus on any particular
property.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if the three oatines that were either prepared or supervisedmy hi
would be applicable to Lot 1, Block 1.

Mr. Kramer said the WD zone designation of Lot IgpdR 1 would not be changed by the ordinances
before the Council. He said the change would lbddeight limitation of the WD district and Lot 1
Block 1 would stay within the WD district.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked what the maximum height pgadiwould be under the existing ordinance for
Lot 1, Block 1.

Mr. Kramer said he did not know the answer to that.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if the Zoning Board of Adjusint had said in their interpretation that it wolél
50 feet.

Attorney O’Hern said that interpretation would dpéar itself. He also said he wanted to point fmut
the record that there had been a request frompgblecant for an interpretation of the interpretatio

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if there was another pendjmglication before the Zoning Board.
Attorney O’Hern said he believed it had been witvan.

Mayor Menna confirmed that there was no applicaiending. He said the matter was before the
Council at the request of the Zoning Board of Atjuent to shed some light on a rather confusing
ordinance.

Mr. Gasiorowski said the matter was before the Civlnecause of a request made by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment and, in response to that requestKvlimer had prepared a new ordinance.

Attorney O’Hern clarified that he had prepared goré making recommendations to the Governing Body
for proposed changes to WD zone to clarify ambigsiitvith the existing ordinance.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if he had evedrd® existing ordinance and attempt to apply it to
Lot 1, Block 1 to determine what the permitted heigould be.

Attorney O’Hern said they wanted to give him as mleeway as possible but the questions Mr.
Gasiorowski was asking were not what Mr. Kramer reagined for. He again expressed concern that
Mr. Gasiorowski was focusing on one property and B&a. Kramer was not retained to give the
Governing Body an opinion or recommendation on ginaperty. He said his focus was on the entire WD
zone and asked Mr. Gasiorowski to structure histijpmes in that way. He said if Mr. Gasiorowski was
going to continue to focus on one property, theylddave to end the questioning.

Councilman DuPont suggested Mr. Gasiorowski shtatlthe expert witness he had brought to the
meeting testify to his opinion.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he felt the Council shouldHah present his case.

Councilman DuPont said this wasn’t a case.

Mayor Menna asked Mr. Gasiorowski to continue.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked that the record to refleat the felt Councilman DuPont had been argumentative
Mayor Menna said he did not agree and said héhfelCouncilman DuPont had asked questions.

Councilman DuPont said he was there to protechéighborhoods and businesses of Red Bank and said
Mr. Gasiorowski was there to represent a businbgtor to prevent the growth of Red Bank.

Attorney O’Hern said he wanted to recommend that®&siorowski proceed by focusing on the
substance of Mr. Kramer’s report. He said Mr. Kezinwvas not retained to comment on a specific
property and he was not prepared to offer an opioiothat. He also noted that the Governing Bodg w
not acting on that property. He said that wouldlmeatter for the Planning Board or Zoning Board.

Mr. Gasiorowski said that Mr. Kramer had indicaésdlier that he was either the author or had
supervised the preparation of the three zoninghardies.

Mr. Kramer said he had provided input into the pragion of the ordinances and said the input was th
letter he had submitted to the Borough.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked who had actually prepareditt@iments.

Mr. Kramer said he did not know who had actuallggared the written draft of the ordinances thaewer
introduced. He said the input that he had providesd to the Borough and the Borough Engineer.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Kramer if, as the Planmdren he provided the input had he given
consideration to each and every parcel of landviloaid be subject to the constraints or regulations
provided by this ordinance.

Mr. Kramer asked Mr. Gasiorowski what he meant daysideration to each and every parcel. He said he
had given consideration to the zoned district wisctypically what it done as part of the planning
exercise.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 10 of 19

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if him if he had given anysideration at all to what impact the new ordinance
would have upon the permitted elevation on LotlbcB 1.

Mayor Menna noted that Mr. Gasiorowski was onceragsking specifically about Lot 1, Block 1 and
asked Mr. Gasiorowski to move on to the next qoaesti

Attorney O’Hern again told Mr. Gasiorowski that ticauld not be the focus of Mr. Kramer’s testimony.
He again told Mr. Gasiorowski that if he was goiadocus on that one particular property, they were
going to end the questioning because that washeanatter before the Governing Body. He addedithat
was not relevant and said the Governing Body waiditome testimony that spoke to the overall
ordinances.

Mr. Gasiorowski questioned that since the parcel g@averned by the new ordinance.
Attorney O’Hern noted that there were a lot of pésgoverned by the new ordinance.
Mr. Gasiorowski said he was only interested in ohtem.

Councilman DuPont said the Council members were@med with everything rather than just the parcel
that he was representing.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Councilman DuPont if he hadmerest in the matter.

Councilman DuPont said he did not and added tlsankerest was in protecting the neighborhoods of
Red Bank as well as the business district of RatkBdde also noted that they had a planner that the
paid a lot of money to that had indicated thatdtdinance not only reduced height, but also derasity
size. He also noted the planner had said thaasteonsistent with the Master Plan and protected
neighborhoods. He criticized Mr. Gasiorowski’'s gaints of the ordinance as only representing the
interests of a business objector that had a busthes may be affected in Tinton Falls. He again
suggested that Mr. Gasiorowski present the tesynobthe planner that he had brought to the meeting

Mr. Gasiorowski said he felt the ordinance wouli@eif the residential home owners immediately south
of the zone.

Mayor Menna noted that the hearing had been gainfgroabout an hour and asked Mr. Gasiorowski to
proceed with relevant questions.

Mr. Gasiorowski said it would be determined attadaate what was or was not relevant.

Mayor Menna noted that everything was on the reaodisaid he knew Mr. Gasiorowski had already
filed two lawsuits. He said Mr. Gasiorowski’'s otfiens had been duly noted and again asked him to
continue.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he had no more questions ofdlamer, in light of the manner he was being
restricted in examining him.

Attorney O’Hern said he disagreed that Mr. Gasiakiwas being restricted and said, as the Mayor had
noted, he had been given a lot of leeway and efltine. He said once again the focus was nottabou
one property and if he continued to focus on onggrty, the questioning would end.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he wanted to make one morencent for the record and then he would move on.
He said every time a parcel of land was locateal dimstrict that was being rezoned, where the ré¢iguis
were being impacted, then that particular parcédnd was the subject matter of the zoning ordieanc
He said he agreed that the ordinance may, ind#feict other property owners and other parcelsiod |
He said it those people did not object, that was &ind he was not attending to argue their casesald
he was arguing in regard to how the ordinance a@pb a specific piece of property.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he would like to all Gordonrfdaa to give testimony.

Mayor Menna noted the Mr. Gemma had previously lmegtified as a professional Planner and said he
was well renowned in the State. He said a memibrecGoverning Body has said he was one of the
premiere experts in New Jersey. He said the Cbwacild accept his qualifications as a Planner.

Mr. Gemma thanked the Mayor.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma to confirm thahlae been retained to give testimony concerning
this hearing.

Mr. Gemma said that he was.

He asked Mr. Gemma to confirm that he was als@xpert retained to give testimony before both the
Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Mr. Gemma said that he was.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he had listeteethe comments of the various members of the
Board opining that the earlier ordinance was canfyand that the purpose of the new ordinance was t
unconfused that.

Mr. Gemma confirmed that he had.
Mr. Gasiorowski asked if Mr. Gemma had read théexaordinance.
He said that he had.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 11 of 19

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he had had dfficdlty in applying it the property known as Lot
1, Block 1.

Mr. Gemma said he had applied it as he thouglmatisl be.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked what his determination haghbe

Mr. Gemma said his determination was consisterit thiat of the Zoning Board that it applied.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma what, in his opinivould be the permitted height elevation
pursuant to that ordinance.

Mr. Gemma said it would be 50 feet.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked, as a result of the ordinaificewas in fact passed, as applied to Lot Iod&l 1,
if the 50 foot height restriction would be loweradincreased.

Mr. Gemma said it would be increased to 75 feet.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he recalled whatproposed height of the proposed hotel was
under the earlier misinterpretation that 75 feetitde permitted.

Mr. Gemma said he thought the proposed heightdragplication was 81 or 84 feet and said he did not
recall which it was.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he agreed with Kramer’s assessment as set forth on the first
page of his letter dated June 21 as to the recowufatien of the 1995 Master Plan that height limats f
the WD zone should be compatible with adjacentsaoé@owntown and mixed use neighborhoods.

Mr. Gemma said he agreed with that.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked if he also agreed with Mraier’s opinion as set forth on page two of thabrep
that the planning intent of the Borough as demaitestkin the reexamination report as to Rector Place
was to conserve the residential character of tee @ather than altering it with a mixed use as exsizied
by the Land Use Plan of the WD district.

Mr. Gemma said he once again agreed with Mr. Kramer

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he had beengirelsefore the Zoning Board when it made its
determination.

Mr. Gemma said that he was.

Attorney O’Hern noted that there were several pirietiations and asked Mr. Gasiorowski to clarify for
the record which interpretation he was referring to

Mr. Gasiorowski said Mr. Gemma had not testifiethatfirst hearing so he would state for the record
that the Zoning Board of Adjustment hearing he vedsrring to was the most recent interpretatioit as
had been referred to the Zoning Board by the PignBbard. He said he believed the decision was fro
some time in 2012.

Mayor Menna said he interpreted the question aarding when Mr. Gasiorowski had requested an
interpretation.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma, given the intdrthe Master Plan as identified by Mr. Kramer tif i
was his opinion regarding Ordinance 2012-15 wherentain properties would be moved into the R-B2
zone, that it was consistent with the intent of tlaster Plan.

Mr. Gemma said 2012-15 was consistent.
Mr. Gasiorowski said he was posing the same questigarding 2012-16.

Mr. Gemma said he believed that was also consistightthe intent and purpose of the Borough’'s Maste
Plan.

Mr. Gasiorowski said, in regard to Ordinance 20T2that Mr. Kramer had proposed that the minimum
height that would be permitted throughout the zasmepplied to those properties located on the swést
of Rector Place would be 75 feet.

Mr. Gemma said he believe that would not be thamum but the maximum.
Mayor Menna confirmed it would be the maximum heigh

Mr. Gasiorowski said he would like to digress foesecond and said one thing that was always
confusing before both the Planning Board and tharg¢pBoard of Adjustment was the fact that the
height referred to did not refer to the height frihra existing topography or grade of the propeuty b
rather it referred to some other datum which hegho was taking a measurement from the mean high
water line of the Navesink River. He asked Mr. @erto confirm that.

Mr. Gemma said that was correct.

Mr. Gasiorowski said it was very confusing.

Councilman DuPont noted that the ordinances bef@é&ouncil would clarify that.
Mayor Menna agreed saying that was what the Cowmasltrying to do.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 12 of 19

Mr. Gemma said he understood that the height wstilldkboe measured from the datum of the mean high
water line.

Engineer Ballard confirmed that that was accur&iee said the only properties that would be aftebte
a change would be those in the RB2 zone.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma to confirm thatrbsidential properties would be measured from the
existing grade level.

Mr. Gemma said he believed that was correct.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked about the property known atslL, Block 1.

Mr. Gemma said it was in the WD Zone and that thy iwwould be measured had not changed.
Mr. Gasiorowski asked Engineer Ballard if that waes case.

Ms. Ballard said the sea level datum would staystrae.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked her to confirm that, undertlew ordinance, the property would be measured in
the same way as it had been previously.

Ms. Ballard said that was not the case because ttaet been three different heights in the previous
ordinance. She added that it just happened thatdime datum was being used to define zero bualthat
of the heights were now uniform.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked her to confirm that the stgrpoint for the measurement would remain the same

She said the datum of mean sea level in the WDtheaprevious measurement and it was the
measurement now.

Councilman DuPont said he thought it would seerhtti@ordinances even clarified Mr. Gasiorowski’s
interpretation.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he did not agree with that added that he had understood it clear as a belhwh
they were going through the process.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma, given the intdrthe Master Plan as identified by Mr. Kramer, in
his opinion, if proposed ordinance 2012-17, whetleéheight limitations throughout the entire WD
district was limited to 75 feet, was consistentwtitat intent of that Master Plan.

Mr. Gemma said this was where he would have toeefydly disagree with the Mr. Kramer because the
ordinance, as originally adopted, said in certagaa it could be lower, such as 50 feet, othersatea
could be 75 feet and other areas could be 140 féetsaid he thought that was more consistent thvéh
Master Plan because the Master Plan pretty mudtlisaiintent is to limit height in certain areaslan
allow it to increase in others. He noted that BePlace had property heights that were relatigeballer
and there was the issue of preserving the resalerature. He pointed out that the propertiessactioe
streets including the ice cream parlor and gagstatere also fairly small. He said further aldfrgnt
Street it got a little higher which he thought veasisistent with the intent. He said one would have
look at the different neighborhoods and what theoBgh was trying to achieve in the original ordican
He said it might call for language to make it ckrarHe also noted that he thought the uniformliteig
allowance of 75 feet overall lead to one otheraghiat hadn’t been addressed which was that theydwo
now be making some uses non-conforming structuressaid he believed that anyone who wished to
expand a non-conforming structure would have téoga C variance. In this instance, he continufeal,
structure went more than ten percent above thénheeignight require a D type variance for any type
expansion. He said they may have actually impaativ@rsely some of the taller buildings in the WD
zone by trying to create uniformity and somethiagyeto interpret. He said he thought the Council
should consider that before they made any adopgoause that may have a bigger impediment on
moving things forward. He asked them to look aatthe Master Plan was trying to achieve by having
buildings at varying heights.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma to focus on theerty he represented which was known as Lot 1,
Block 1 and asked him to confirm that the maximwemputted height would go from 50 feet to 75 feet.

Mr. Gemma said, under the proposed ordinanceptiogierty would have the allowance increased up to
75 feet and he said the concern he had for thatlveaishe setbacks had not been changed. Heltedid t
would mean there could be a 75 foot building tezt favay from a single family house as permittethen
zone.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma to confirm that TIbefoot height could be increased without the
necessity of the applicant going before the Zomogrd for a use variance.

Mr. Gemma said that was correct noting that unideiordinance and under the Municipal Land Use Law
one could add another 7.4 feet and would still Bhimwa C variance.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma to confirm thatlemthe proposed ordinance, there could be a
building constructed up to 82 feet in height thauld not require a use variance.

Mr. Gemma confirmed that that was the case.

Mr. Gasiorowski asked Mr. Gemma if he thought that was consistent with what the Master Plan had
set forth years ago in discussing how the WD zoag going to be treated.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 13 of 19

Mr. Gemma said he did not. He said if one lookiedtzat the Master Plan had said about putting heigh
in context and what had been said in 2009 abosepving the residential character Rector Placelidhe
not think that would be consistent.

Mr. Gasiorowski said he had no further questiomsvfa Gemma, but was requesting for the record that
he be allowed to mark exhibits for identificatiomyso at a later date, if the matter should godwort,
they would know what those exhibits were that he dttempted to present.

Attorney O’Hern said he did not see a need to rtaglexhibits. He said he thought the GoverningyBod
had heard enough on the Planning issues. He ttwéthe focus was not on a particular property, asd
Mayor Menna had alluded to, Mr. Gasiorowski alrebdy two lawsuits pending and they anticipated a
third as a result of whatever action they may t@kehe ordinances before them. He said the itetths w
be part of the record in that case because they alsrady part of the record.

Mayor Menna said he thought Mr. Gemma'’s testimoayg wery educational and enlightening and he felt
his analysis was appreciated by the Council.

Mr. Gasiorowski said, if he would not be allowedark the exhibits, he would like to submit tha th
exhibits he had wanted to introduce were 1) arabphiotograph of the area, 2) a copy of the sie pl
showing the lot coverage, 3) the front elevatioma duilding situated on the lot that was 81 fedterght
and 4) the rear elevation of the same.

Councilman DuPont expressed concerns about stipglat the items.

Mayor Menna said they would not be stipulatingrtenh and said Mr. Gasiorowski was just referencing
what he was referring to. He agreed that the it@sre already part of the record in the prerogaiixie
lawsuits.

Patricia Borelli—75 Rector Place—said she lived bame away from Lot 1, Block 1 and noted that the
homes on the water that were part of the ordinarege odd numbered addresses. She said the property
at Lot 1, Block 1 that the gentleman had been riefgto was actually a Riverside Avenue propertg an
had absolutely nothing to do with Rector Place pkéar a small driveway that leads onto Rector €lac
She said she would like to see the Rector Placeesqmotected from commercial development of the
water side. She said, according to the Zoning Ntapproperty reads as 80 Rector Place. Shetsaasi

not and should not have ever been a part of R&tame in the first place. She said she believall Re
Bank deserved a decent, affordable hotel but egpdesoncern about an 75 to 85 foot high building
being built that would obstruct their view and pbisaffect the future sale of their property.

Larry Cohen—Managing Partner of Red Bank Capitalkedsf he could speak without Counsel.

Mayor Menna noted that it was a public meeting thadl Mr. Cohen had an attorney and was speaking
without his attorney.

Mr. Cohen said he was the owner of Lot 1, Blockd asked if he could ask questions of the speakers.
Mayor Menna said he could not but he was freexe gny information he wished. Mr. Cohen said the
only information he wished to give was that he tgitthaving a uniform height throughout a uniform
zone would lead to clarity. He noted that theplayation had been withdrawn so there was no pendin
application before the Planning Board.

Mayor Menna asked if there was anyone else whoawike to speak.

No one appearing, Councilman DuPont offered a mdbaclose the public hearing, seconded by
Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the public hgavas declared closed.

Mayor Menna noted that the Council had considdneccomments of Mr. Gasiorowski, Mr. Gemma, Mr.
Kramer, Ms. Borelli and Mr. Cohen. He noted no otimembers of the public testified. He said the
Council had received the report from Borough Plaftramer and had had the proposed ordinance
revisions to review. Mayor Menna called for angadission among the Council members.

Councilman DuPont said he felt there had been afldiscussion and said that the work done by the
Engineering firm had clarified the issues. He $adknew it was a confusing issue but he felt the
benefits outweighed the detriments. He said, atiegrto the testimony of Mr. Gemma and Mr. Kramer
ordinances 2012-15 and 2012-16 were consistenttiwgtiMaster Plan. In regard to 2012-17, he
continued, Mr. Gemma had said that it may havergact while Mr. Kramer didn’t seem to have any
opinion on the matter. Councilman DuPont said winehad initially gone through the arguments, it
looked like, based on Mr. Kramer’s testimony and emma’s, that they were consistent with
preserving the neighborhood which he said he falt wery important. He said it also cleared up the
height definition which he said was also apparectiysistent with the Master Plan. Based on the
testimony, he continued, it would reduce the heitjte density and the size contrary to the argusnent
that Mr. Gasiorowski presented. He said he thotlghbrdinances would do much for the nearby
neighbors and would also promote the Borough’s down business district. He said he was also of the
opinion that the Borough needed another hotelMiaatmore affordable.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 14 of 19

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt OrdiealNo. 2012-15 on final reading, seconded by
Councilman Murphy.

Mayor Menna noted that there had been a lot oidEon on the matter and also noted that he was the
only current member of the Council that was alseeanber when the various changes were made. He
said the intent was to protect the residential attar of those lots on Rector Place which he said h
believed they had accomplished. He noted that wilmeynhad started the process, many of the Rector
Place properties were filled with single room ocgies and boarding houses, many of which were
illegally converted. He said they had clearedtafdhat with a very aggressive code enforceméfiteo
and then they changed the Zoning Ordinance andosaithps these ordinances were part of the
continuing evolution of Rector Place. He saidhmught both ordinances 2012-15 and 2012-16, as Mr.
Gemma, Mr. Kramer and Councilman DuPont had sagdcensistent with the intent and purpose of the
Master Plan. He said 2012-17, in his opinion, imasonformity with the Master Plan because it would
bring Red Bank into another age where, lookingnatwaterfront Development Plan and development
patterns, the Borough should have a uniformitytifetscape in that district. He said he thougist th
would accomplish that. He said the Zoning Board e Zoning Board Counsel had made it rather clear
that while the Zoning Board will accept any apgiioa statutorily before it for an interpretatiohget
various interpretations and reviews have causeae smmfusion and difficulty for the Board as indext
by very learned Planners having different spinghenissue and two pending lawsuits with possibly a
third to follow. He said he thought they were dpthe right thing and were moving ahead.

Mayor Menna called for a vote on Ordinance 2012-15.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the ordinansadeeared adopted on final reading.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adopt OrditeiNo. 2012-16 on final reading, seconded by
Councilwoman Lewis.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the ordinansedeelared adopted on final reading.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt OrdiealNo. 2012-17 on final reading, seconded by
Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the ordinansedeelared adopted on final reading.
RESOLUTIONS
By Consent Agenda:

12-144 A RESOLUTION OPPOSING THE PROPOSED “COMMUTERX” ON NEW
JERSEY RESIDENTS WHO WORK IN NEW YORK CITY.

12-145 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RED BANK RIVERENTER TO
PROVIDE VALET PARKING SERVICES ON BROAD STREET ON ARIAL
BASIS.

12-146 A RESOLUTION RELEASING PERFORMANCE GUARANTHEGARDING
RIVERSIDE HOLDINGS, LLC, 41-45 RIVERSIDE AVENUE, BDCK 6, LOT 7.02.

12-147 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF PLENARRETAIL
CONSUMPTION LICENSES 2012-2013 (THE MELTING POT).

12-148 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LEASE AGREEMENTS WH FIRE AND
FIRST AID COMPANIES FOR STORAGE OF VEHICLES AND EQRMENT.

12-149 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CERK TO SIGN A
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE BASEBALL TOMORROW FUND FORHE
PURPOSE OF RENOVATING A YOUTH BASEBALL FIELD IN CONT BASIE
PARK.

12-150 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TAX COLLECTOR®@ CANCEL
CERTAIN PROPERTY TAX CREDITS.

12-151 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TAX REFUNDS DUE TOVERPAYMENT OF
TAXES.

12-152 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TAX REFUND DUE TOXEMPT STATUS.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 15 of 19

12-153 A RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING AN UPDATED PLAN BCZUMENT FOR AN
EXISTING EMERGENCY SERVICES VOLUNTEER LENGTH OF SERCE
AWARD PLAN.

12-154 A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE BOROUGH OF RED BIK REPORT OF
AUDIT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND CORRTIVE
ACTION PLAN REQUIRED BY FEDERAL OMB CIRCULAR REFERKCE A-
133.

12-155 A RESOLUTION AWARDING CONTRACT FOR COUNT BAS PARK PHASE 3
IMPROVEMENTS.

12-157 A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 12-130JTHORIZING
PLACE-TO-PLACE (EXPANSION OF PREMISE) TRANSFER OEENARY
RETAIL CONSUMPTION (THEATRE EXCEPTION) LICENSE NQ.340-37-045-
002 (COUNT BASIE THEATRE).

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverésslutions, seconded by Councilwoman Lewis.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy

NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the resoluti@me declared approved.

12-156 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF PERR®IANCE
GUARANTEES AND ESCROW PAYMENTS REGARDING MW RED BAN LLC
(WEST SIDE LOFTS), BLOCK 37, LOT 6.01.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverésslution, seconded by Councilwoman Lewis.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Lewis, Horgan, Murphy

NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: DuPont

There being three ayes, no nays and one abstetit®rgsolution was declared approved.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

12-158 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENTF®ILLS AMOUNTING TO
$2,112,180.13.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #slution, seconded Councilman Murphy.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy

NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the resolutemdeclared approved.

PROCLAMATIONS

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AUDIENCE

Mayor Menna asked if there was anyone who would tikspeak.

Cindy Burnham—146 Harrison Avenue—said she was apg to touch base regarding the Maple Cove
Parking Lot.

Mayor Menna said he had read her comments andelvasived a video clip. He said the Borough of Red
Bank was in continuing discussions with represargatof the Department of Environmental Protection
regarding the issue of Maple Cove. He said the8gin had asked for a review with any interested
parties and noted that, although Ms. Burnham had éesen a letter with some sort of advisory opinio
he had to indicate that the advisory opinion, reegbdy, was issued without input from the Borougte

said the Borough had sought a meeting with the BXtPwas anxiously looking for that meeting to talk
about all of the issues and review the matter leeddinal decision was issued by the DEP. He thaig
would let her know when a meeting with the DEP widu held.

Ms. Burnham said she understood that the Boroudhhiad an Environmental Consultant from T&M.
Mayor Menna said that was not correct.

Ms. Burnham said she had heard the person wasIyrdee Borough to argue the Borough's side against
the DEP.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 16 of 19

Mayor Menna said he thought the Borough'’s sidedtbelst be articulated by three people who were
currently in the Borough’s employ which were the@agh Administrator who had long standing
knowledge of the matter, the Borough Attorney whasviamiliar with the legal issues and the Borough
Engineer. He said he did not know why the Borowghld need to hire anyone else and said he had not
signed a voucher for anyone to be hired.

Administrator Sickels offered to clarify and satiol his knowledge, the Borough had not hired angispe
outside Environmental Engineers. He also saidtiieabnly discussions he had had in regard to the
property, with the knowledge of the Council, washvthe Borough Engineer. He said if she had relied
on a staff member to advise her, then he was Batevas appropriate. He said to his knowledge the
Borough had not hired anyone from outside. He atted that there was a report in the Asbury Park
Press that the parking pay station at Maple Codepeamit restricted spaces and said he had tested t
verify earlier in the day that that was not theecalle said they had also verified with the manuiac
that that pay station was never programmed for that

Ms. Burnham disagreed saying that it was and stielbae it on Thursday.

Mr. Sickels again said he had tested it that daemified with the manufacturer that it was never
programmed for permit spaces. He said the si¢fmedbcation was a generic sign made for all of the
Borough’s parking lots and he had since instrubledWatson to remove that section of the sign Haed
there were permit spaces there because it wasuttairized by the Council. He said they had also
spoken with a driver that was parked in one ofsices that was referenced and he had said heeaad b
using if for a few weeks and had never had a proble

Ms. Burnham said she appreciated what Mr. Sickatsdaid but said she was there every day and had
made it a point to test that pay station for thhedhspaces which she said Hovnanian uses forng@sito
parking. She also asked Mr. Sickels when he hatirBceived a letter from the DEP that stated Elapl
Cove could only be used parking for park users.

Mr. Sickels said they had received correspondamtedlugust after which he immediately talked to the
DEP and consulted with the Borough Engineer. Hitbey explained to the DEP representive that the
parking lot had been used as part of the parkingritory as long as the Borough had owned it ahddt
never been restricted. He also noted that the Bgrdnad not taken any formal action to establigh dis

a restricted only lot and whatever information theyl to the contrary was in error. He said heghoit
had been settled until recent correspondence, tis¢ racent of which he said he received on theipusv
Thursday, advising that they had issues. He saitbld been in consultation with the Borough Enginee
and they were putting together their informatiod aeeking a meeting with the DEP.

Ms. Burnham said she understood that the consutasthe one that was putting the information
together.

Mr. Sickels said that was incorrect.

Ms. Burnham asked him if he was saying that norenmental consultant had been hired.
Councilman Murphy asked Ms. Burnham where she leaddhthat.

She said she would not disclose that.

Mr. Sickels again said the Borough had not hiredrasultant and had only consulted with the Borough
Engineer.

Ms. Burnham said the DEP was withholding fundstifierturf project at Count Basie Field.
Councilman Murphy disagreed with that.

Mr. Sickels clarified that the DEP had advised thaly want the Borough to put a sign up to resthet
parking and they had said that they may withhoédftmds. He said the Borough had challenged that
because they didn't understand why because thevizisHailing to recognize the fact that it had baen
part of the Borough'’s parking inventory for wellem20 years.

Mayor Menna said he had a problem with the fadtahaureaucrat or an administrator of a low level
division of DEP had made a unilateral decision gmigate citizen’s complaint without sitting downd
discussing it with the Borough and listening tohbsides. He also noted that they had said gy
withhold funding.

Ms. Burnham said the bottom line was that onceBim®ugh put a piece of property on the Green Acres
Open Space List, they could not use if for pubiidqgng and that it could only be used by park users
She said Council members had forged forward knowhag park users were only supposed to be able to
use the parking lot.

Mr. Sickels said when the Borough had repaireddhthat had done it to maintain it as a publickjpay
lot. He noted that it had been part of the parkmgntory for over 20 years. At that time, he toamed,
they had had no direction from the DEP contrarthtd. He said, as far as he was concerned, that wa
what they were preparing for in their meeting wifte DEP. He said they would be discussion theeissu
and presenting them with the Borough'’s records.

Mayor Menna noted that bureaucrats did make enmekjding municipal bureaucrats.

Councilman Murphy asked if the funding for the wdidne at the parking lot was from the DEP or Green
Acres. Mr. Sickels said it was not.



Minutes

July 25, 2012

Page 17 of 19
Mayor Menna said it was done as a joint project.

Councilman DuPont asked if the Borough had gotteopy of the letter that Ms. Burnham had been
referring to.

Ms. Burnham said she would rather not share ishitt the DEP had sent an email to the Borough
Engineer and an Environmental Consultant, both ff&M, telling them that Green Acres payments to
the Borough will be held until Maple Cove parkisgues were resolved.

Mr. Sickels pointed out that it was a T&M staff meen that Ms. Burnham was referring to as the
Environmental Consultant.

Ms. Burnham asked Engineer Ballard to shed sorhe dig the issue.

Mayor Menna said Ms. Ballard could not shed lighteodocument she did not have. He said the problem
was the DEP was communicating with Ms. Burnhamraotdvith the Borough. He said he felt if they
were going to send letters to her, they should ¢bpyBorough so they could answer them.

Ms. Burnham said everything they sent to her thsy sent to the Borough.

Mr. Sickels disagreed.

Councilman DuPont asked Ms. Burnham for the datthenetter she was referring to.
She said the first letter was August 18, 2011.

Councilman DuPont said he was asking about the nement letter. Mr. Sickels said it was the ors th
references the consultant.

She said that was dated July 20, 2012 and saithehght the Borough had received one dated July 19,
2012.

Mr. Sickels said he did not have a July 20, 201aiefrom the DEP.
Councilman DuPont asked if they could get a copthefletter by the end of the evening.
Ms. Burnham said she would not feel comfortablenddhat. She said Mr. Sickels should have it.

Mr. Sickels said he wanted to state for the recagdjn, that he did not have a July'2éter from the
DEP.

Ms. Burnham asked if he had a July"Ednail.
He said that he did.

She suggested that it contained the same informbhgoause they had told her they could not tell her
what was going on until they knew he had readnitessence, she continued, they told her they were
going to withhold the funding for the turf field tirthe Maple Cove parking issues are resolvede &hd
she didn’t know why they were insisting that thélguse the ten spaces because in reality thégubl
did not use those ten spaces. She said the rasernhiem and Hovnanian uses them.

Mr. Sickels asked what they would do with the tpaces in the winter when the river was frozen and
there are no kayakers.

Councilman DuPont said the real question was iptrson who sent Ms. Burnham the Jul{f 20
correspondence was the same person that sent®el$Sthe email she had been referring to from July
19N

Ms. Burnham said they were all dealing with the sawo people that were involved.

Councilman DuPont asked if the letter that nonthei had seen was prepared by the same person that
had sent the email to Mr. Sickels requesting aaloti documentation.

She said that it was.

Mr. Sickels said one of the problems he had wasatiethat the DEP was writing to her and not cogyi
the Borough. He added that, in fact, he had ntegdhe July 19 email and noted it had been sent to the
Engineer.

Ms. Burnham said she did not know what it said athdied that she just knew that it was sent on July 1

Mayor Menna said intelligent State agencies shdidduss with other municipal agencies and the
grievant at the same table rather than dealingiithatally and coming up with different explanations.

Ms. Burnham said the basic explanation was thetfettonce one put a property on Green Acres only
park users would be allowed to use the parking $ite said she also understood that the Envirorahent
Protection Consultant was going to try to persuadeDEP that the property had been mistakenlydiste
on Green Acres Open Space.

Mayor Menna said Ms. Burnham knew more about ttumgon than the Borough officials did.
Councilman Murphy asked Mr. Sickels if the parkiogwas park of Green Acres.

Mr. Sickels said there were two parcels at thetlonawith lot 1 and lot 1.01. He said lot 1 had/ays
been a parking lot and they had aerial photograpftdeing a parking lot. He said they had issued



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 18 of 19

permits and it was part of the Borough'’s parkingeimory years ago. He said that continued up thril
time that Hovnanian used it for construction as paa developer’s agreement.

Councilman DuPont said the only information he had from the paper and from Ms. Burnham’s
testimony, but it appeared to him that they weriegto hold up a park that was used by the 12,000
residents of Red Bank over five parking spots.shkid it appeared the only way to clarify it woulg o
do an OPRA request to the DEP to get a copy ater [hat was sent to Ms. Burnham because she
wouldn’t give the Borough a copy of it.

Mayor Menna said he wanted to clarify CouncilmarPDnt’'s statement. He said it was not 12,000 users
but more like 30,000 or 40,000 who were kids, tipairents and our seniors being held up becauseeof f
kayakers.

Ms. Burnham said she didn't think it was that. Shiel she thought it was that they were tired of Red
Bank ramrodding things down their throat. She sagdBorough just went ahead and paved the lot,
knocked out ten spaces and made it blacktop whehitld have been stone.

Councilman Murphy said that was not true.
Ms. Burnham said it had been ridiculously done.
Councilman DuPont suggested the Borough ask thefDE&copy of the letter.

Mayor Menna said the normal, reasonable and fajyrtvaleal with the issue was not to have a State
Agency deal with it piecemeal but to bring the pguinists into one room and exchange informatioa. H
said that way everyone is talking from the sametdbcuments and they could come up with a fair an
legal decision.

Ms. Burnham noted it had been going on for oveeary

Mayor Menna said he wasn't upset with Ms. Burnhakirgy for a clarifying opinion, he was more upset
at a State Agency not dealing with the same inféionao come up with a resolution.

Suzanne Viscomi—23 Arthur Place—noted that theludism regarding voucher payments had been
placed on the table but she had not seen it owéfsite. She said had thought all documents woeld
posted on the website.

Borough Clerk Borghi said they had never postedthtba the website because they were usually thé fina
resolutions on an agenda and weren’'t numbereceateant until the last minute.

Mayor Menna clarified that Ms. Viscomi was askirgpat how to get a copy of the run list that
constitutes the voucher

Ms. Viscomi noted that with limited paper copiesidable, she might not have gotten a copy if she
hadn’t gotten there early. She asked if it wouddpbsted to the website in the near future.

Borough Clerk Borghi said it was up to the Couifdihey should be posted.
Mayor Menna said it was public information andatid be posted.

John Kalfus—Waverly Place—said he was attendingpoesent his firm, DLB Associates, and wanted
to present a proposal to the Council. He said tinene trying to work on a solar energy proposatiier
town. He said he had had discussion with CouncilaPont about a year ago and, unfortunately, could
not move the ball forward. He said he now hadahyortunity to do that and wanted to find out #tth

was something the Council and town would be intetks1. He said, if so, he would like to build a
proposal that they could informally present to @eincil for implementation.

Mayor Menna said he wasn't sure what the proposal Wwut told Mr. Kalfus if he wanted to send a
summary, they would be happy to discuss it andbgek to him.

Mr. Kalfus said that was what he was looking for.

Mayor Menna said obviously if it was for a servargprocurement, they would have to go out for publi
bid or do an RFP. He invited Mr. Kalfus to senslanmary and they would exchange it with everyone.

No one else appearing, Councilman DuPont offenedton to close the audience portion of the meeting
seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the motion wakackd approved.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

12-159 The Attorney read a resolution to adjouraxecutive session to discuss litigation and
personnel.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adjourn teaetive session to discuss litigation and persgnnel
seconded by Councilman Murphy. Minutes to be n@adsic in 180 days.



Minutes
July 25, 2012
Page 19 of 19

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the motion wakackd approved.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to close exgewiession and adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, DuPont, Horgan, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being four ayes and no nays, the motion wakaced approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



